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SDG&E appreciates the CAISO’s efforts to develop a policy governing bid insertion for
NRS-RA resources that fail to bid into the market, and to record outage information for
these resources. At this time, SDG&E continues to believe the negotiated option outlined
in the Issue Paper is the best option. With regards to outage reporting, SDG&E agrees
with the strategy outlined in the Straw Proposal.
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